L-Universita MATSEC
ta' Malta Examinations Board

University of Malta
Msida MSD 2080, Malta

Tel: +356 2340 2814/5/6
matsec@um.edu.mt

www.um.edu.mt/matsec

From: Dario Pirotta
Director, MATSEC

To: College Principals
Heads of School

Subject: Inputting Continuous Assessment Marks on MATSEC Portal
Date: 3 February 2025

All marks for school-based assessment (SBA) and coursework components for 2025 MATSEC candidates are
going to be collected through the MATSEC Portal.

MATSEC is holding a meeting to guide schools through the process. This session will cover key aspects of the
process to ensure smooth implementation and alignment with MATSEC requirements.

The meeting shall be held online. Please register through one of the links below in order to have access on
the day.

Secondary Schools (SEC)

Date: Wednesday, 12th February 2025

Time: 09:00 AM

Registration: https://universityofmalta.zoom.us/meeting/register/b6IFWOcLSOWFW-gh1juboA

Post-Secondary Schools (AM & IM)

Date: Thursday, 13th February 2025

Time: 09:00 AM

Registration: https://universityofmalta.zoom.us/meeting/register/UAN85kZYQgKti9ZG75hYQQ

It is recommended that attendees have access to the Portal. Our guidebook has been updated to reflect these
developments.

www.um.edu.mt/matsec/register
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